

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

October 28, 1955

C
O
P
Y

Mr. J. N. Dunlavy
Skelly Oil Company
Box 38
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Gas connections Skelly Oil Company
Toby No.1-H Sec. 7, T24S, R37E

Dear Sir:

The records of this office indicate that the above well has two gas connections, both of which are from the Langlie Mattix oil pool. If this is correct, the transporter will be advised to take only the amount of gas allowed in the Langlie-Mattix oil field.

If there has been any work done on this well which our records do not reflect, or any information contrary to the above, please advise us at an early date.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Geologist

RFM/hs
cc-W. B. Macey, Oil Commission, Santa Fe
A. L. Porter, Jr., Hobbs
El Paso Natural Gas Company, Jal

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBES, NEW MEXICO

October 24, 1933

Dear Sir:

Enclosed for you are two copies of a report on the oil resources of the Hobbes field, New Mexico.

Very truly yours,

The report of the oil resources of the Hobbes field, New Mexico, was prepared by the Hobbes field office, New Mexico, and is being submitted to you for your information.

Very truly yours,
Director

Enclosed for you are two copies of a report on the oil resources of the Hobbes field, New Mexico.

Very truly yours,

Director

Enclosed for you are two copies of a report on the oil resources of the Hobbes field, New Mexico.